
United Nations Nations Unies UNRESTRICTED 

E/_CN.,6/SR 62 
26 l1ay 1949 CON SElL ECONOMIC 

·--AND . . 

SOCIAL COUNCIL 
ECONOMIQUE '. ORIGJNAL: ENGLISH 

ET SOCIAL 

CONMISSION ON 'IRE STA.TUS · OF vlONEN 

Third Session 
• • l 

. SUNMARY RECOIID OF THE SlXTY -SECOND MEETING _· 

Halt'. at Beirut1 Lebanon, 
on lvfonday, 4 Aprill949 at 9o45 a.m. 

CONT8NTS: Adopt :ton of Report of the Commission to the Economic and 

Social Cotmcil- (GrApter s IV- VII). · 

Chairman: 

Members: 

Mrs .. Marie Helene lafauchoux , 

Mrs. Elsie Frances Byth 

· Dr. Cecelia Sieu-Ling Zung 

Mrs.._ Lina P • . Tsaldari s 

Mrs • Fortuna Andre Guery 

Mrs • Iaksbmi . Nandan Menon 

lvfrs • .Alilalia. C. de Castillo Ledon · 

Miss M3.rcelle Abse 

Mrs • Hihri Pektas 

Miss !vary Sutherland 

Mrs • E:l:-izieveta. Popova 

Hiss Dorothy Kenyon 
(• . ' ·---

Mrs • Isabel Urdaneta · 

· .France 

Australia 

China 

G.reece 

Haiti 

India 

Mexico 

Syria 

Turkey 

United Kincdam 

Union of Soviet 
Socialist Republics 

United States of 
America 

Venezuela 

RepresentatiY~~ Inter-Governmental Orsanizatio~: 

· Miss Ninerva Bernardino Inter .. American 

~ult:mts from Non~.C.OYernra.ental Organiza tions: 

~ogory A: . 

Mrs .. Marie Couette 

Mifls Nina Trad 

Co:nm.ission ·of Women 

World Federution of 
Trade Univns 

. . . 
World Federation of 

United Na tiona 
Associa. tiona 



~. 
I, 

l 

E/CIJ.6/SR 62 
Page 2 

Secretariat: 

Mrs~ Amanda Labarca 

Mr. Edward I.a\-rson 

Mrs • Claud.e Day 

Chief of the Section 
on the Status of 
WO!'l.en 

Secretary 

A'WFTIOll OF TEE: REPORT OF TEE! COMitlJSSION TO THE ECONO.."-'IIC AND SOCIAL 

COUNCIL (Doc1.1.ment E/ON .6/122 and Annex; Item 16 of the agenda) 

Miss ri:E:NYON (Uni to d. States of Ameri.':)a), supported by 

~trs. URDAJti£~ (Venezuela), proposed tbqt the resolution contained 

in Chanter IV should not be included in the Annex. and tl:at the footnote ... ' . 

at the bottom of page 14, refe:.:•ring 'to a cb:a.ft resolution on this 

question, in the Annex, should be dale~ed.. 

The pr~~! •. ~~~~2...Uz....!.O~.J~2~~~· 
9E2:1?~- .f'T, a.s ~en<led, \ia,s adopted:, }>Y io votes to ~one: iii th 

1 abstention • ..__._,.,.... __ _ 
Chapter ·v - Educational Opportunities for Homen. - · ' ----.:...-,....--... 

Niss I::ENYOI'l' (United States of .!\me rica), supported by 

Miss .SUTITERIAND (United Kingdom), pl~oposed a rearrangement of the .. 

paragraphs of the resolution in Ol:a:;>ter V. .· The study of the question 

already made by the Commission \·Tould be linked, with the new plan 

for a joint investigaticn with UN'~SCO in a prearable, and only the 

operative part of the resolution >rculd be referred to the Economic 

.and Social Co~<ncil. 

The CI!AIRH.-\N :pointed out that the resolution fla.d been 

discussed anu adopted by the Ccw~ission.. Only sucsestions for 
J 

drafting changes, which clid not alter the substance, wel"e ncvr in order. 

~~s. POPOVi\ (Uhion of Soviet Socialist Republics) said that 

if the COlnLilission decided to make amendments in the report she 

would also lo..1we certain proposals to make • In the resolution under 

discussion she proposed the deletion of any reference to an 

investieation by UNESCO, since u~SCO was not an orGanization 

dealing 't-Ti th the education of rrcmen. 

/After a 

\ 



E/CN.6/SR 62 
Page 3 

After a lengthy discussion as to 1·rhether the pl·oposal of 

United States Re:presentative constHuted an amendment ' to the substance 
. ' 

of the resolution, Miss KENYON and Mrs. PO?OVA a~reed to "ri thdrmr " 

their amendments. 

\ 
Misa SU'l,l:HERL\ND ~United Kingdc:m) said, and the Rapporteur ..., 

! . 

agreed, tr.at ~t 1-ras within the province of the Ccmmission to consider 

· the final form in which the resolutions should be preGented. It 

could, therefore, alter the .order of the paragraphs, provided that 

no al te:ra tion was made in the vrordinG. She proposed that the second 
\ 

parag:;-aph should be transferred to -the end of the resolution. 

l··!rs. POPOVA (Union of so-riet Socialist Republics) having· 

no objection to a change of order, a vote vms tal-cen and it 1·las decidod 
---~ ,.._,... __ 4-Y_,..;_._;._.....;__~--._.;;;,--

by 11 votes t.£;. . .n.one.z witl!..§.,!.:E.~2~-~~.2..~~ the s~pon.~"p9-r~Graph 

spould be ;pl::£~~E£..-~2!...~ re~l~tiop in both th? _Report and 

the An.."'laX. -------
abstention. ---
Chapter VI ... AIJplication of the Penal Law to \'icmen 

At the suggestion of Miss SUTiillRLAND (United Kingdom), 

\ 

- '< 

supported by Mrs. URDANETA (Von~zuela), j_ t ,~~~~~by 12 votes to~' 

-vrith 1 abstention:, .t2_.~;r:..nE:C.~·_J2r.ra£a:Ph S0.J:..£..._!;he chapter dealing 

-vrith item 13 of t~ ace~. 

~~r VIt as amen~.:... was a.dopte~ by 12 votes ~none,with 

1 ai),stent~.:?!.!.· 

It 1.ras agr~ by 9 votes t2.._Eone,vri;t_E.~EE,.~en~_ionsz th.1.t t'f!2_ 

resolution in Chapter VI should not be included. in the annex fer .__,. ---.... - ........ ----·- _...., ___ : ____________ _ 
reference to the ~conCQic and Social C~l!· 

Chapter VII • Conflict of Lmrs ..!2la;bin
1
3, to r;a tionali ty 1 Domicile. Narria.ge 

and Divol'ce. 

Cbapter VII was adopted. by 10 votes to non'3, 1-11 -Gh 3 nbstent:icns. 

It 1ras agreed tlla. t 1 Decemb'er 1949 should ·be entered in the blank 

space appearinG in Rosoluticn E in the AnneX; as the data by ivhich 

_ M~mber. S~ates should. b.e asked to send their comments to the Secretary-General~ 

·The text, Of Resolu-Gi~n E, as completed, ~~a·s · adoptedJ by 11 votes ; 

to none , ·\vi th 2 a bstcnt ions • 

The - Com~ission rose at 11 a.m. 

' I 

\ 




